
Equal Opportunity Employer      TTY Dial 7-1-1 or 1-800-735-2900 

411 NE “C” Street, Willamina, Oregon 97396-2783 - Telephone: (503) 876-2242 / Fax: (503) 876-1121 

willaminaoregon.gov 

 Willamina City Council Regular Meeting 
Tuesday, August 13, 2019, 6:00 pm 

West Valley Fire Station 
825 NE Main St. 

Willamina, OR 97396 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL  

FLAG SALUTE 

AGENDA ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, AND CORRECTIONS 

PUBLIC INPUT – BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE 

Public Input: Presentations not scheduled on the Agenda are limited to three (3) minutes. 
Longer presentations should be submitted to the City Recorder before the meeting. 
Anyone wishing to comment on an item of the Regular Agenda will need to sign in on the 
sign in form. 

CORRESPONDENCE – none 

PRESENTATION and PROCLAMATION – James Graham, U.S. Census Bureau 
Partnership Specialist, Los Angeles Region 

CONSENT AGENDA   “(A listing of routine business items, which are adopted with one 
motion, without discussion. However, any COUNCILOR may request that an item be pulled 
from the Consent Agenda for discussion and separate action. The item is then not 
considered after the Consent Agenda items have been voted upon).” 

1. Check Registers – June 1 to 30, 2019 (informational)
2. Financials June 30, 2019 (informational)
3. Minutes from the July 16, 2019 City Council Meeting

1



Equal Opportunity Employer      TTY Dial 7-1-1 or 1-800-735-2900 

411 NE “C” Street, Willamina, Oregon 97396-2783 - Telephone: (503) 876-2242 / Fax: (503) 876-1121 

willaminaoregon.gov 

REGULAR AGENDA 

1. Capital Improvement Plans for the City of Willamina’s Sewer, 
Stormwater, Street, and Water Systems.

2. Amendment and Update for the City of Willamina’s
Water Intake Relocation Project

INFORMATIONAL REPORTS (Items that require no Council action) - none 

MAYORS REPORT 

COUNCIL LIAISON REPORTS 

1. Cemetery Committee Liaison (Councilor Baller)
2. Chamber Liaison (Councilor Wooden)
3. Library Liaison (Councilor Lawson)
4. YCOM Board (Councilor Baller)
5. Yamhill County Transit Authority Board Member (Councilor Johnson)

INFORMATIONAL REPORTS FROM CITY OFFICERS 

6. City Manager
7. Sheriff’s Report

EVENT CALENDAR- Informational 

2



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONSET AGENDA 

3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



1 
 

July 16, 2019 City Council Meeting Minutes 
 

City Of Willamina 
City Council Meeting Minutes 

July 16, 2019 
6:00 PM 

  
Location of Meeting: 
West Valley Fire Station 
825 NE Main St. 
Willamina, Oregon 97396 
  
Present at Meeting:  
Mayor Ila Skyberg  
Council President Rita Baller 
Councilor Theresa McKnight 
Councilor Bob Burr 
Councilor Craig Johnson 
Councilor Roberta Lawson 
City Manager Kenna West 
Deputy City Recorder Debbie Bernard 
Public Works Director Jeff Brown 
Absent: Councilor Wooden 
  
The regular meeting of the Willamina City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM on July 16, 
2019 at West Valley Fire District by Mayor Ila Skyberg. Mayor Skyberg led in the flag salute. 
The Deputy City Recorder took roll call, and a quorum was present.   
 

I. Approval of Agenda 
  
The agenda for the meeting was distributed and unanimously approved with one addition.    
  

II. Review of Previous Minutes 
  
The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and unanimously approved with one 
correction. Councilor Burr had an excused absence.    
  

III. Consideration of Open Issues 
1. Agenda Deletions, Corrections and Additions 

Mayor Skyberg 
Mayor Skyberg commented on one addition to the Agenda. A request to authorize the 
City Manager and Planning Department to begin the process to amend the City of 
Willamina Development Code. Number 4 under the Regular Agenda. 

  
2. Consent Agenda 

Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Mayor Skyberg called for the items on the Consent Agenda to be read and a motion 
made.  

52



2 
 

July 16, 2019 City Council Meeting Minutes 
 

 
Council President Baller read the items on the consent agenda, which were:  
 
1. Check Registers-May 1 to 31, 2019 (informational)  
2. Financials May 31, 2019 (informational)  
3. Minutes from the June 4, 2019 City Council Meeting 
4. Minutes from the July 1, 2019 Special City Council Meeting 
 
MOTION: Councilor Baller moved to approve the four items on the Consent Agenda 
with the correction to the June 4, 2019 minutes to note that Councilor Burr had an 
excused absence for the June 4, 2019 City Council meeting minutes. Councilor McKnight 
seconded the motion. Motion carried with Councilors Baller, McKnight, Burr, Johnson, 
and Lawson all in favor.  
  
Discussion: Councilor Burr requested a correction to the June 2019 minutes as they show 
him present. He had an excused absence.  
 

3. Personnel Policy Variance 
Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Mayor Skyberg stated the question, "Shall the City Council authorize a one-time variance 
to the City of Willamina personnel policy regarding accrued vacation payout? 
 
MOTION: Councilor McKnight moved the City Council authorize a one-time variance to 
the personnel policy regarding vacation leave payout.  Councilor Baller seconded the 
motion. Motion carried with Councilors Baller, McKnight, Burr, Johnson, and Lawson all 
in favor.    
 
Discussion: Councilor Burr asked City Manager West to explain the onetime exception.    
City Manager West said before her leadership, the vacation requirement was not imposed 
which resulted in a very large build-up of vacation hours. Now the personnel policy is 
being followed and employees are required to use their vacation or they will lose it.  With 
the large build-up of hours from years past and now in a position of “use it or lose it” it 
placed our hard working employees in a hardship position of either taking a significant 
number of days off in a short time or losing accrued vacation.  In addition to the hardship 
in the employees, the carried over vacation is also a liability to the City to carry on the 
books. City Manager West further explained it was also unhealthy for staff not taking 
time off. Therefore, the request is to correct that problem by the employee taking a 20% 
reduction in accrued vacation, which results in an 80% vacation accrual payment to the 
employee.  
 

4. City Flower Project 
Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Mayor Skyberg stated the question, "Shall the City Council authorize City Management 
to pursue the possible adoption of a City Flower? Councilor McKnight seconded the 
motion.  
 

53



3 
 

July 16, 2019 City Council Meeting Minutes 
 

MOTION: Councilor Baller moved the City Council authorize the City Manager to 
pursue the possible adoption of a City Flower. Councilor McKnight seconded the motion. 
Motion carried with Councilors Baller, McKnight, Burr, Johnson, and Lawson all in 
favor.    
 
Discussion: City Manager West commented that we all have been doing heaving lifting 
in the past two years, and it was time for just plain fun. She said we worked hard on 
improving our infrastructure and several other major projects; so would it not be fun to 
get citizens involved and all do something fun together---like adopt a city flower?  
  

5. Library Board Appointment 
Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Mayor Skyberg stated the question, "Shall the City Council consider applications for the 
Library Board and appoint a member to the vacancy? 
 
MOTION: Councilor Burr moved to allow the Mayor to appoint an applicant to the 
Library Board. Councilor Lawson seconded the motion. Motion carried with Councilors 
Baller, McKnight, Burr, Johnson, and Lawson all in favor.     
 
Discussion: Councilor Burr said he hoped that there would be a volunteer position for the 
person that did not get the appointment. Mayor Skyberg then appointed Kepola Rene 
Napoleon. 
 
MOTION: Councilor Burr moved to confirm Mayor Skyberg's appointment of Kepola 
Rene Napoleon to the Library Board. Councilor Baller seconded the motion. Motion 
carried with Councilors Baller, McKnight, Burr, Johnson, and Lawson all in favor.     
  

6. Amendment To The City Of Willamina Development Code 
Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Mayor Skyberg stated the question, "Shall the City Council authorize the City Manager 
and Planning Department to begin the process to amend the City of Willamina 
Development Code? 
 
MOTION: Councilor Baller moved the City Council authorize the City Manager and 
Planning Department to begin the process to amend the City of Willamina Development 
Code. Councilor McKnight seconded the motion. Motion carried with Councilors Baller, 
McKnight, Burr, Johnson, and Lawson all in favor.      
 
Discussion: City Manager West commented on the request to amend the development 
code for smaller lot sizes had come from several meetings in the recent past. When asked 
what type of housing is needed in Willamina Superintendent Zimbrick responded “starter 
homes” during a pre-app meeting. City Manager West further explained that Council 
Goal No. 9 is a focus on Housing and this is being addressed by moving toward smaller 
lots and smaller footprint homes which will allow a higher density.  This provides the 
opportunity for workforce housing and for young families to purchase these smaller, less 
expensive homes.  

54



4 
 

July 16, 2019 City Council Meeting Minutes 
 

 
Councilor Burr questioned our SDC’s. City Manager West responded that the City’s 
CIP’s are now completed (except for Parks) and we will be moving forward on the 
review of (SDC) System Development Charges.  
 
Councilor Baller said she does not like smaller lots. However, understands the need. She 
added that the amendment seems like a reasonable step. 
 
Councilor Baller commented she would like to suggest a park for a new subdivision and 
if not a park, what about playground equipment.  
 
City Manager West responded and said that we currently have too many parks to 
maintain and do not have the manpower or funds to support another park in the City.  
 
Councilor Lawson commented that she would like to address a sore subject of 
water/sewer bill liens on homes that are sold.  City Manager West explained that in years 
past water/sewer bills were allowed to be delinquent for many months resulting in very 
high bills which people then did not pay.  They just moved out.  This then left a lien on 
the property.  The City has fixed this problem by not allowing water/sewer customers to 
be late and accrue huge bills.  There will still be old liens from many years past, but the 
huge accrual will not be a problem on future home sales as we no longer allow customers 
to keep using water/sewer without paying. 
 

7. Mayor’s Report 
Mayor Skyberg asked for a motion to send Evelyn Griffey-Huggins a thank you for 
applying to the Library Board and mention that the City hoped she would consider 
volunteering at the Library. 
 
MOTION: Councilor Burr moved to send a thank you Evelyn Griffey-Huggins. 
Councilor Baller seconded the motion. Motion carried with Councilors Baller, McKnight, 
Burr, Johnson, and Lawson all in favor.      
 
Mayor Skyberg shared a “Thank You” from Grand Sheramina Community Services. 
They thanked the City for the donation of 56 pounds of food, which had been collected as 
part of a donation request during the City-wide clean up project. 
 
Mayor Skyberg reported she attended a works shop on making space for trees. She said 
the discussion centered on planting trees and planting more trees; along with the 
placement of trees. She said that life expectancy of a tree is 20 years. 
 
Mayor Skyberg asked the Council for hands regarding who is attending the City of 
Lafayette Local Dinner on August 15, 2019. The location is Red Ridge.  
 
Councilors Baller, Lawson, McKnight, and Mayor Skyberg are attending.  

 
8. Councilor Liaison Reports 

55



5 
 

July 16, 2019 City Council Meeting Minutes 
 

Mayor Skyberg called Cemetery Board Liaison Baller to report. Councilor Baller said she 
had nothing to report, as there was no meeting.  
 
Mayor Skyberg called on Library Liaison Lawson to report. Councilor Lawson reported 
the Library has an exceptional reading program this year. There is a stargazing event on 
August 17th at 11:00 PM. In addition, there is no meeting in August for the Board.  
 
Next, Mayor Skyberg called on YCOM Liason. Councilor Baller reported postponement 
of the next meeting. 
 
Yamhill County Transit Board Liaison. Councilor Johnson reported Bus 22 begins to 
travel from the Community Center in Grand Ronde to WinCo on Saturdays.  

 
9. Informational Reports from City Officers 

Mayor Skyberg  
City Manager West reported that the Deputy City Recorder move to the West Valley Fire 
is complete. In addition, she met with the City Franchise Representative from Portland 
General Electric. The franchise fees paid to the City are approximately $63,000. City 
Manager West shared a 2019 City of Willamina annual franchise & activities report 
outlining the fees paid and detailing PGE’sclean energy vision for the future.  
 
City Manager West shared an article from the July 16, 2019 News-Register written on 
her husband’s grand uncle and Oregon Governor, Oswald West from the early 1900s.  
Governor West was being honored as a strong supporter of the Women’s Suffrage 
Movement. 
 
MOTION: Councilor Burr moved to adjourn. Councilor McKnight seconded the motion. 
Motion carried with CouncilorsBaller, McKnight, Burr, and Johnson all in favor.   
 
Councilor Lawson requested the Council reopen the meeting.  
 
MOTION: Councilor McKnight moved to reopen the Regular Session. Councilor 
Lawson seconded the motion. Motion carried with Councilors Baller, McKnight, Burr, 
Johnson, and Lawson all in favor.   
 
Councilor Lawson said that she had been contacted regarding a property on 5th that had 
overgrown berry bushes that have invaded the whole backside of a house preventing the 
homeowner from the use of the back door if there is a fire. She asked if there is 
something that can be done to clean up the property.  
 
City Manager West responded that the City takes care of the City’s property. The City 
cannot use public funds to take care of the private property. There was a suggestion to 
contact the Fire Chief on the condition of the property for a fire hazard. 
 

56



6 
 

July 16, 2019 City Council Meeting Minutes 
 

MOTION: Councilor Lawson moved to adjourn. Councilor McKnight seconded the 
motion. Motion carried with Councilors Baller, McKnight, Burr, Johnson, and Lawson all 
in favor.   
 
   

IV. Agenda and Time of Next Meeting 
  

The next meeting will be held at 6:00 PM on August 13, 2019 at:  
West Valley Fire Station 
825 NE Main St 
Willamina, Oregon 97396 
  
  

  
The meeting was adjourned at 6:50 PM by Mayor Ila Skyberg. 
 
  
Minutes submitted by Deputy City Recorder, Debbie Bernard 
 
_________________________________________________________  
Minutes approved by Mayor Ila Skyberg 
 
_________________________________________________________ 

57



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA 

58



City of Willamina 
Staff Report 
FOR THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF AUGUST 13, 2019 
 
TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: KENNA L. WEST, CITY MANAGER 
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF THE CITY OF WILLAMINA CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
 PLANS FOR SEWER, STORMWATER, STREETS, AND WATER 
 
ISSUE 
 
Shall the City Council approve the attached Capital Improvement Plans for the City of 
Willamina’s Sewer System, Stormwater System, Streets, and Water System? 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the attached Capital Improvement Plans for the City of Willamina’s Sewer 
System, Stormwater System, Streets, and Water System. 
 
SUMMARY AND BACKGROUND 
 
The City of Willamina has not had approved Capital Improvement Plans for most of the 
City’s infrastructure in some years.  This has resulted in an inability for the City to 
accurately project the costs involved in updating and maintaining its infrastructure to 
continue to provide services for its citizens. In addition, the lack of Capital Improvement 
Plans has resulted in our System Development Charges becoming outdated and 
inconsistent with the actual future needs, increased capacity, and growth of the City. 
 
In order to rectify these issues, the City Manager, Public Works Director, and the City’s 
contract engineers completed a thorough review of the City’s infrastructure, growth 
patterns, and expected increased capacity needs.  Based on this information the City’s 
contract engineers prepared the attached Capital Improvement Plans. 
 
If approved by the City Council, these Capital Improvement Plans will be used by City 
management to prioritize the City’s future infrastructure projects.  In addition, the City 
will move forward with a System Development Charge review and update based on the 
attached Capital Improvement Plans. 
 
In the future, City management will bring to the City Council one final Capital 
Improvement Plan.  This Plan will be for our Parks System.  Due to other large projects 
and time constraints, the City Manager and Public Works Director have not been able to 
finalize the review of the Parks System for the contract engineer’s use.  Rather than 
delay the progress of the City’s other infrastructure projects, City management has 
brought the attached Plans to the City Council for review and, if appropriate, approval.   

59



City of Willamina 
Staff Report 
For City Council Meeting of August 13, 2019 
Page 2 
 
 
FACTS AND FINDINGS 
 

1. The City of Willamina has not had an approved Capital Improvement Plan for 
most of the City’s infrastructure for some years resulting in an inability to 
accurately project the costs involved in updating and maintaining its 
infrastructure and the System Development Charges becoming outdated and 
inconsistent with the future needs of the City. 
 

2. City management and the City’s contract engineer completed a thorough 
review of the City’s infrastructure, growth patterns, and expected increased 
capacity needs and, based on that review, the contract engineers prepared 
the attached Capital Improvement Plans. 

 
3. If approved, the attached Capital Improvements Plans will be used by City 

management to prioritize its infrastructure projects.  In addition, they will be 
used to move forward with a System Development Charge review and 
update. 

 
Proposed Motion:  I move that the City Council approve the attached Sewer, 

Stormwater, Streets, and Water Capital Improvement Plans. 
 
       
      Kenna L. West__________________ 
      Kenna L. West, City Manager 
 
Attachments: Capital Improvement Plans for Sewer, Stormwater, Streets, and Water 

infrastructure for the City of Willamina. 
  
  

60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



City of Willamina 
Staff Report 
FOR THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF AUGUST 13, 2019 
 
TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: KENNA L. WEST, CITY MANAGER 
 
SUBJECT: AUTHORIZE MAYOR SKYBERG TO SIGN THE ATTACHED 
 LETTER TO OREGON BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT  
 
ISSUE 
 
Shall the City Council authorize Mayor Skyberg to sign the attached letter regarding an 
update and amendment to the City of Willamina’s Water Intake Relocation Project? 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Authorize Mayor Skyberg to sign the attached letter regarding an update and 
amendment to the City of Willamina’s Water Intake Relocation Project. 
 
SUMMARY AND BACKGROUND 
 
The City of Willamina was awarded a Community Development Block Grant (hereinafter 
CDBG) for the engineering and design of its Water Intake Relocation Project in the sum 
of $495,900. This project became the City’s priority project after a migrating gravel bar 
landed on the City’s intake and placed the community at a significant risk of losing its 
water source.  Prior to that emergency, the City’s Water Master Plan designated a new 
water line to the Willamina School Campus as the highest priority. The Willamina 
School Campus does not have sufficient water flow to allow for the building of new 
classrooms which are desperately needed as their student population continues to grow 
in conjunction with the revitalization of the City’s economy and growth of the City. 
 
As the City’s engineers began the design and engineering of the project for which we 
received the CDBG, it became apparent that the Willamina School Campus line project 
could easily be incorporated into the current Phase 1 (design and engineering) project.  
If incorporated, then when the City finished Phase 1 and began looking for funding for 
Phase 2 of the project (construction), then both projects would be coordinated for one 
funding source resulting in one larger project. 
 
The Willamina School District has agreed to pay the increased engineering fees 
($87,533) for the inclusion of the School Campus water line into the City’s Phase 1 
CDBG project.  The City proposes to include the School Campus water line project in 
Phase 1 and use the $87,533 as matching funds for this included project. 
 

108



City of Willamina 
Staff Report 
For City Council Meeting of August 13, 2019 
Page 2 
 
In addition, while working on Phase 1 of the project, it became apparent that the 
proposed new location for the water intake is not on City-owned property as was first 
thought.  It is actually located on property held by a neighboring landowner.  With this 
new knowledge the City will need to update its project to include easement acquisition.  
 
The process to include the School Campus water line, additional matching funds, and 
update the project for easement acquisition, includes a letter of request to Oregon 
Business Development outlining the requested updates and amendments.  Attached is 
the proposed letter for the City Council’s review, and if appropriate, authorization for 
Mayor Skyberg’s signature. 
 
FACTS AND FINDINGS 
 

1. The City of Willamina received a CDBG in the sum of $495,900 for the 
engineering and design of the relocation of the City’s water intake system. 
 

2. As the City’s engineers began the water intake project, it became apparent 
that the School Campus line project could logically be included in the City’s 
water intake project.  The increased engineering cost is $87,533 which the 
Willamina School District has agreed to pay.  If approved by Oregon Business 
Development, these funds will be included as matching funds in the City’s 
CDBG project. 

 
3. In addition, it has come to the City’s attention that the location of the new 

water intake is not on City-owned property as first thought, but rather on a 
neighboring landowner’s property.  Therefore, the City would like to update 
the project to include the acquisition of an easement into the CDBG project. 

 
4. The appropriate process for the above changes, is to send a letter to Oregon 

Business Development outlining the proposed updates and amendments and 
requesting their permission to proceed. This letter should be signed by the 
City of Willamina Mayor.  

 
Proposed Motion:  I move that the City Council authorize Mayor Skyberg to sign the 

attached letter addressed to Oregon Business Development. 
 
       
      Kenna L. West__________________ 
      Kenna L. West, City Manager 
 
Attachments: 

1. August 13, 2019 letter addressed to Arthur Chaput, Oregon Business 
Development 

2. Willamina School Campus water line cost estimate  

109



                                                                      An Equal Opportunity Employer 
   411 N.E. “C” Street, Willamina, Oregon 97396-2783   Telephone: (503) 876-2242 / Fax: (503) 876-1121 
 www.willaminaoregon.gov 

 

 
 Mayor Ila Skyberg 

 
Council Members: 

 
Rita Baller, Council President 
Bob Burr 
Craig Johnson 
Roberta Lawson 
Theresa McKnight 
April Wooden 
 

 
 
City Management: 
 
City Manager:  Kenna L. West 
Finance Manager:  Scott Clark 
Public Works Director:  Jeff Brown 
Library Director:  Sarah Frost 
 

August 13, 2019 
 
Mr. Arthur Chaput 
Community Development Block Grant Project Manager 
Oregon Business Development Department 
775 Summer Street NE, Suite 200 
Salem, Oregon 97301 
 
RE: Willamina Water Intake Relocation, P18010 
 
Dear Mr. Chaput, 
 
We are pleased to provide the following project update and scope and budget amendment on our 
much needed water improvements project: 
 

• In discussion with our project engineer, City Council, and in support of our School 
Campus (Elementary through High School), we are pleased to report that the School 
District and Council have committed a project match of $87,533 to ensure the design of a 
much needed new water line connection and increased capacity is included with our 
current CDBG project. Design of the new water line will ensure that the Willamina 
School Campus has sufficient water flow to increase its buildings to safely house the 
increased number of students that have moved to our jurisdiction.   

 
Therefore, we ask Business Oregon to approve amendment of our CDBG budget to 
include a match of $87,533 on the Engineering line item. Please see attached spreadsheet 
that summarizes the proposed budget amendment request.  

 
• As our project engineer continues to work toward final design of the new water intake 

with state regulators, it has come to our attention that a new easement will be required for 
the proposed new intake location (previously thought to be under the ownership of the 
City of Willamina) and for the proposed new water line serving the (elementary) school. 
 
Therefore, we kindly request Business Oregon approve a project scope addition of 
Uniform Relocation Act (URA) procedures and City negotiation up until Prospective 
Purchaser Agreement for the proposed new water intake location and for the new water 
line connection to the Willamina School Campus. 

  
 
 
 

110

http://www.willaminaoregon.gov/


Mr. Arthur Chaput 
August 13, 2019 
Page 2 
 

 
411 N.E. “C” Street – P.O. Box 629, Willamina, Oregon 97396 - Telephone: (503) 876-2242 / Fax: (503) 876-1121 

 

Thank you for your support and consideration of these needed amendments and the project 
overall.  Please do not hesitate to contact Renata Wakeley at COG or City of Willamina City 
Manager Kenna West with additional questions or concerns.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Ila Skyberg, Mayor 
 
Enclosure (1) 
 
cc: Renata Wakeley, Community Development Director 

Mid-Willamette Valley Council of Governments 
 

111



Item Unit Unit Price Estimated 
Quantity Item Cost (2021) Item Cost (2019)

Priority 1 Pipelines
1A: 10-inch Main to High School and Associated Rezoning

8"  Pipe - Includes Fittings, Trenching and Backfill LF $60 700 $50,150 $47,271
10"  Pipe - Includes Fittings, Trenching and Backfill LF $70 2,600 $217,318 $204,843
PRV & vault EA $20,000 2 $47,762 $45,020
Connect to existing Water Main EA $4,500 6 $32,239 $30,389
New Fire Hydrant Assembly EA $5,200 2 $12,418 $11,705
Service Line Replacement EA $1,000 39 $46,568 $43,895
6ft Width Pavement Repair (3-inches thick) LF $20 1,700 $40,598 $38,267
Traffic Control LF $2 1,700 $4,060 $3,827
Micellaneous Surface Restoration LF $5 1,600 $9,552 $9,004
Rock Excavation LF $30 300 $10,746 $10,130
Easement Acquisition LF $50 1,600 $95,524 $90,041

$566,936 $534,392

Mobilization - % of Item Cost Sum % 5% $28,347 $26,720
Construction Subtotal $595,283 $561,111

Contingency - % of Construction Subtotal % 20% $119,057 $112,222
Total Construction Cost $714,339 $673,333

Engineering - % of Total Construction Costs % 9% $64,291 $60,600
Surveying - % of Total Construction Costs % 2% $14,287 $13,467
Preliminary Engineering Report % 2% $14,287 $13,467

Total Project Cost $807,204 $760,867

Total Engineering $92,864 $87,533

City of Willamina -Water Intake Relocation Project
2015 Water Master Plan - Priority 1 Project 1A

Engineers Opinion of Probable Estimated Costruction Costs

112



    City     UCR Description 7/1/2018 to 
7/31/2018

7/1/2019 to 
7/31/2019

Percentage 
Change

  YTD   Prior Year

WILLAMINA

Part 1

Aggravated Assault                 0 0 1 5

Arson                              0 1 2 4

Burglary-Business                  0 0 1 3

Burglary-Non-Residence             0 0 1 4

Burglary-Residence                 0 0 6 6

Larceny                            7 5 -28.57 % 36 67

Motor Vehicle Theft-Auto           0 0 3 3

Murder                             0 0 1

Rape                               0 0 2

Robbery                            0 0 1

Part 1 Total 7 6 -14.29 % 50 96

Part 2

All Other                          0 2 9 11

Animal Problems                    0 0 1

Disorderly Conduct                 1 2 100.00 % 8 10

Drug Laws                          1 0 19 21

DUII                               0 1 5 4

Forgery                            1 0 2 5

Fraud                              0 0 2 1

Kidnapping                         0 0 1

Liquor Laws                        0 0 2 3

Runaway                            0 2 4 4

Sex Offenses                       1 0 4 6

Simple Assault                     6 5 -16.67 % 25 36

Stolen Property                    0 0 1

Tresspass/Prowler                  2 1 -50.00 % 9 14

Vandalism                          2 6 200.00 % 21 33

Total For WILLAMINA 52 41 -21.15 % 310 532

Report run date: 8/7/2019

Yamhill County Sheriff's Office
 Crime Summary for WILLAMINA

From 7/1/2019 to 7/31/2019

113



    City     UCR Description 7/1/2018 to 
7/31/2018

7/1/2019 to 
7/31/2019

Percentage 
Change

  YTD   Prior Year

WILLAMINA

Weapons                            0 1 1

Part 2 Total 14 20 30.00 % 111 151

Part 3

All Other                          8 8 57 101

Non-Reportable Offenses            23 7 -69.57 % 92 184

Part 3 Total 31 15 -51.61 % 149 285

Total For WILLAMINA 52 41 -21.15 % 310 532

Report run date: 8/7/2019

Yamhill County Sheriff's Office
 Crime Summary for WILLAMINA

From 7/1/2019 to 7/31/2019

114



   

Yearly Schedule of Events
CITY OF WILLAMNA CITY COUNCIL 

Su M Tu W Th F Sa July
1 2 3 4 5 6 07/04/19 (Thu) Independence day - CITY HALL CLOSED holiday

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 07/02/19 (Tues) Planning Commission meeting
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 07/15/19 (Tues) Deadline for filing the LB 50 meeting
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 07/16/19 (Tues) City Council Regular Meeting Note New Date meeting
28 29 30 31

Su M Tu W Th F Sa August
1 2 3 08/06/19 (Tues) Planning Commission Regular Meeting meeting

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 08/13/19 (Tues) City Council Regular Meeting meeting
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 08/27/19 (Tues) Rescheduled Planning Commission Meeting meeting
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Su M Tu W Th F Sa September
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 09/02/19 (Mon) Labor Day holiday
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 09/03/19 (Tue) Planning Commission Regular Meeting meeting

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 09/10/19 (Tue) City Council Regular Meeting meeting
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

Su M Tu W Th F Sa October
1 2 3 4 5 10/01/19 (Tue) Planning Commission Meeting meeting

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 10/08/19 (Tue) City Council Meeting meeting
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10/14/19 (Mon) Columbus Day holiday
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 10/24/19 (Thu) United Nations Day holiday
27 28 29 30 31 10/31/19 (Thu) Halloween holiday

November
Su M Tu W Th F Sa 11/05/19 (Tues) Planning Commission Meeting meeting

1 2 11/12/19 (Tues) City Council Meeting meeting
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11/11/19 (Mon) Veterans Day holiday

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 11/28/19 (Thu) Thanksgiving holiday
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 11/03/19 (Sun) Daylight Saving (move clocks back 1 hour) holiday
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

Su M Tu W Th F Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 December
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 12/03/19 (Tues) Planning Commission meeting

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12/10/19 (Tues) City Council Meeting meeting
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 12/24/19 (Tue) Christmas Eve holiday
29 30 31 12/25/19 (Wed) Christmas Day holiday

12/31/19 (Tue) New Year's Eve holiday

October 2019

July 2019

November 2019

December 2019

September 2019

August 2019

115


	1. 2019.07.16.CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
	1.a.CONSENT AGENDA
	2. 06-30-19 Check Register
	3. 06-30-19 Financial Statements
	3.a.July 16 2019.CC.MINUTES_CM Reviewed
	3.b.REGULAR. AGENDA
	4.Staff Report_CIP Approval 2019
	5.2018_2019 CIP_Street.Sewer.Water.Stormwater
	6.Staff Report_CDBG Project Update and Amendment
	7.Chaput_Include School Line_August 2019
	8.School Line Estimate_Willamina 1A w survey
	18.Crime Stats by City
	19.a.2019 yearly_schedule_of_events
	Schedule
	Sheet1
	Help
	©




